From: Vera, Eliezer

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 5:21 PM

To: SLA Station Lieutenants; SLA Station Sergeants
Subject: FW: Full Node Input Stats

Attachments: InputStats_AllAgencies_11122013.xIsx; ATT00001.htm

I've attached our year to date stats for FI’s. As you can see we are not amongst the leaders. No doubt we contact a ton
of gangsters; | think we just need to fill out a few more FlI’s. Any thoughts?

From: Rifkin, Robert M. (Captain)

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 1:59 PM

To: All Captains

Cc: Hellmold, James J.; Rhambo, Cecil W.; McDonald, Terri; Thrall, Johann W.; OSS SGTS (Operation Safe Streets); 0SS
LTS (Operation Safe Streets)

Subject: Fwd: Full Node Input Stats

Good afternoon,

Attached is a spreadsheet indicating the CalCang entries by unit. As you know, getting gang members entered into this
intelligence database is crucial to solving gang crimes throughout California and neighboring states. | encourage each of
you to send additional personnel to training so they can enter field interview cards into the system.

Custody Division is paramount to keeping CalGangs pertinent and up to date.

If units do not have the personnel or time to enter field interview cards, please send them to 0SS HQ and we will assist
you.

Thank you very much for helping us out.

br

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Read, Jacqueline C." <JCRead@lasd.org>

Date: November 12, 2013, 9:20:01 AM PST

To: "Rifkin, Robert M. (Captain)" <RMRifkin@lasd.org>, "Rivera, Anthony" <ARivera@Iasd.org>
Subject: Full Node Input Stats

BR,

As requested here is a list of all 2013 entries, the excel list attached has three list, see bottom, LASD,
Other, and LAPD.

Stats are highest to lowest.

LASD Lakewood continues to be the highest entries, even over LAPD.



LASD 2013 Entries - Highest to Lowest
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LASD - Lakewood Station 2370
LASD - Century Station 921
LASD - ELA (East LA) 854
LASD - CAS 828
LASD - Norwalk Station 817
LASD - Compton Station 674
LASD - Industry Station 588
LASD - PLM - Palmdale 246
LASD - Temple Station 240
LASD - Lancaster Station 198
LASD - Pico Rivera Station 177
LASD- OSJ 170
LASD - Lennox Station 118
LASD - Parks Bureau 99
LASD - Walnut Station 75
LASD - Santa Clarita Valley Station 59
LASD - 0SS HQ 54
LASD - Asian Gang Team 45
LASD - ALD (Altadena) 28
LASD - TTCF 17
LASD - Marina Del Rey 16
LASD - Cerritos Station 16
LASD - CRDF 14
LASD-Transit Svs. Bureau 8
LASD - NCCF 6
LASD - Lomita Station 5
LASD - Inmate Reception Center 4
LASD - MCJ 3
LASD - COPS Bureau (CIT also) 3
LASD - PDCNORTH 1
LASD - Homicide 1
LASD - Community College Bureau 1
LASD - AVA 1




Other Agencies 2013 Entries - Highest to Lowest

Report Officer Facility All Reports Count
Long Beach PD 1233
Gardena Pd 290
Inglewood Pd 274
Whittier Pd 247
Pomona Pd 219
Glendale Pd 199
Hawthorne Pd 177
Covina Pd 1561
Huntington Park Pd 134
South Gate Pd 109
Alhambra Pd 87
Santa Monica Pd 66
West Covina Pd 53
Los Angeles School Police Department 39
US Pretrial Services - Los Angeles 31
Culver City Pd 25
Baldwin Park Pd 23
CHP - All i5
Burbank Pd 13
San Gabriel Pd 11
San Fernando Pd 9
Bell Gardens Pd 6
ICE - SAC Los Angeles Area 5
Manhattan Beach Pd 4
Palos Verdes Estates 3
LASD - PDCSOUTH 3
LASD - San Dimas Station 3
LAPD - Operations West Bureau 3

El Camino College PD 3

El Segundo Pd 3
Torrance Pd 2
Pasadena Pd 2
Los Angeles Co Prob SEO 2
Montebello Pd 1
Redondo Beach Pd 1
Irwindale Pd 1




LAPD 2013 Entries - Highest to Lowest

Report Officer Facility All Reports Count

LAPD Southeast 2241
LAPD Rampart 2030
LAPD Northeast 1542
LAPD Mission 1345
LAPD North Hollywood 1145
LAPD Harbor 1139
LAPD Foothill 1127
LAPD Southwest 1105
LAPD Newton 1006
LAPD Hollenbeck 950
LAPD Central : 937
LAPD - Olympic 844
LAPD 77th 824
LAPD Hollywood 695
LAPD Van Nuys 531
LAPD Devonshire 523
LAPD - Topanga 388
LAPD Wilshire 322
LAPD West Valley 271
LAPD Pacific 265
LAPD - Metro 222
LAPD - Criminal Gang Homicide Grp_ 201
LAPD West Los Angeles 105
LAPD - Operations Valley Bureau 74
[APD - Emergency Services Division 6
LAPD - Operations South Bureau 4
LAPD - Gang & Narcotics (GSS, SOS & FWS) 2
Lapd - GND (Narcotics) 1
LAPD Valley Traffic Division 1




